

Antonio Martino

PARTNER

Antonio Martino specialises in banking, structured finance and corporate law. He takes part in financing transactions, as well as structuring financial instruments (including hybrid and innovative capital instruments) aimed at optimizing the regulatory capital of banks and financial intermediaries. Antonio is also regularly involved in structured finance transactions and the securitisation of loans, with particular focus on the disposal of non-performing loan portfolios (also in the broader context of banks' resolution transactions), as well as in bond issues, mini-bonds and other debt securities (including "EMTN" programmes). Antonio also advises banks and financial intermediaries on regulatory matters related to banking law.

Antonio holds a Ph.D. in Corporate law and his Ph.D. Dissertation has been awarded by Associazione Gianfranco Campobasso as the best Dissertation in Company and Banking Law. In 2018 Antonio has been awarded as "Up and Coming Lawyer of the Year" by Legalcommunity.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Counsel** | 2019 – 2022
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2018 – 2019
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2008 – 2018
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2017**
Ph.D. in Law, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy
- 2011**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2008**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

Antonio Martino is the author of the following publications:

- > "La responsabilità civile degli amministratori per la gestione dell'impresa sociale", Aa. Vv., La responsabilità degli amministratori di società di capitali, Cedam, Padua, 2013;
- > "Concessione di garanzie infragruppo e applicabilità del diritto italiano nel contesto di operazioni transfrontaliere", Il Sole 24 Ore – Diritto24, 2011;
- > "A Brief Introduction to Comparative Law", L.M. Franciosi (edited by), Comparative Business Law, Egea, Milan, 2009.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
20th April 1985
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
amatino@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets



Non Performing Loans